Public Document Pack

City Council

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL
HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date: Thursday, 23 February 2017
Time: 1.30 pm (pre meeting for all Committee members at 1pm)
Place: LB 41 - Loxley House, Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3NG

Councillors are requested to attend the above meeting to transact the following
business

=

0 F i

A eadfn A
|

RS

Corporate Director for Strategy and Resources

Senior Governance Officer: Jane Garrard Direct Dial: 0115 8764315

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3 MINUTES 3-8
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 19 January 2017.

4 NOTTINGHAM CITYCARE PARTNERSHIP QUALITY ACCOUNT 9-46
2016/17

5 FEEDBACK FROM VISIT TO NOTTINGHAM CITYCARE
PARTNERSHIP CLINIC AT BOOTS, VICTORIA CENTRE
Verbal feedback from Health Scrutiny Committee members

6 HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 47 - 54

IF YOU NEED ANY ADVICE ON DECLARING AN INTEREST IN ANY ITEM ON THE
AGENDA, PLEASE CONTACT THE GOVERNANCE OFFICER SHOWN ABOVE, IF
POSSIBLE BEFORE THE DAY OF THE MEETING

CITIZENS ATTENDING MEETINGS ARE ASKED TO ARRIVE AT LEAST 15 MINUTES
BEFORE THE START OF THE MEETING TO BE ISSUED WITH VISITOR BADGES

CITIZENS ARE ADVISED THAT THIS MEETING MAY BE RECORDED BY MEMBERS
OF THE PUBLIC. ANY RECORDING OR REPORTING ON THIS MEETING SHOULD



TAKE PLACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COUNCIL’S POLICY ON RECORDING AND
REPORTING ON PUBLIC MEETINGS, WHICH IS AVAILABLE AT

WWW.NOTTINGHAMCITY.GOV.UK. INDIVIDUALS INTENDING TO RECORD THE

MEETING ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE GOVERNANCE OFFICER SHOWN ABOVE IN
ADVANCE.



Agenda Item 3

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MINUTES of the meeting held at LH 2.13 - Loxley House, Station Street,
Nottingham, NG2 3NG on 19 January 2017 from 13.30 - 14.48

Membership
Present

Councillor Anne Peach (Chair)
Councillor Jim Armstrong
Councillor Patience Uloma Ifediora

Absent

Councillor Merlita Bryan
Councillor llyas Aziz
Councillor Corall Jenkins

Councillor Carole-Ann Jones

Councillor Ginny Klein

Councillor Dave Liversidge

Councillor Chris Tansley

Colleagues, partners and others in attendance:

Dr Ajanta Biswas

Board Member, Healthwatch Nottingham

Helen Davies

Practice Manager, Fairfields Medical Practice

Lynette Daws

Assistant Director of Primary Care Development

Tom England Evidence and Insight Worker, Healthwatch Nottingham
Martin Gawith Chair of Board, Healthwatch Nottingham
Rav Kalsi Senior Governance Officer

Shaheen Khan

Business Manager, High Green Medical Practice

Pete McGavin

Chief Executive, Healthwatch Nottingham

Kate Morris

Governance Officer

Dr Prema Nirgude

Evidence and Insight Manager, Healthwatch Nottingham

Maria Principe

Director of Contracting and Transformation, Nottingham
City clinical Commissioning Group

Fiona Warren

Commissioning Manager, Primary Care

32 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Corall Jenkins - personal

33 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

34  MINUTES

The Committee confirmed the minutes of the meeting held on 24 November 2016 as
a correct record and they were signed by the Chair.

35 <GP SERVICES IN NOTTINGHAM CITY

Maria Principe, Director of Contracting and Transformation at NHS Nottingham City
Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG), presented a report updating the Committee on

Page 3




Health Scrutiny Committee - 19.01.17

the quality of Primary Care Services, specifically, services delivered by General
Practice in Nottingham City. The following key points were highlighted:

(@) there are currently 56 GP practices within the city, 12 of which are single
handed practices (practices with just one GP);

(b) list sizes vary from 1,400 patients to 17,000 patients. The largest practice
being the student practice with 39,000 patients on the list;

(c) the primary care plan endorsed by the governing body and member practices
in 2014 has 5 essential objectives that it has been working to improve:
o Integrate Primary, Community and Social Care:

o  There are now multi-disciplinary teams including social workers
at GP practices;

o  There is work taking place looking at placing mental health
specialists within GP practices in the future;

o Standardise and improve Access:

o the Weekend Opening pilot has continued to ensure that one
practice in each care area is open on a Sunday. The CCG
cannot afford to open all practices on a Sunday and for the
single handed practices it is not possible to open every day;

o Feedback shows that practices were busy Monday to Saturday
but showed a drop in numbers attending on Sunday. Many
patients do not want to travel to a GP that is not their own on a
Sunday and may choose to attend Accident and Emergency
instead,;

o Discussions are taking place about setting a GP practice at
Accident and Emergency, building on the GP presence that is
already there.

o Utilise and adapt innovative and best practice:

o anew, remote telehealth monitoring system has been rolled out
along with a pilot eConsultation service and a pilot virtual clinic
with video consultation.

o it is still necessary to promote online booking systems and
prescription services as this is currently below the national
average. This will be a particular focus over the upcoming year.
The suggestion was made that whilst patients are waiting for
their appointments in the practice they could be shown how to
use the new systems. Maria will take this back for consideration
by the CCG.

o Develop shared working/workforce:

o  The vocational training scheme for this year is now full with all 45
posts filled.

o  The 4 fellows place in Nottingham City through Health Education
England have extended their placements into 16/17 and a further
7 placements were also secured for 2016/2017.

o Promote shared responsibility of health:

o The CCG is promoting self-care for sustainability of services.
Integration of social care staff and mental health staff into GP
practices will promote this self-care agenda further.

Page 4



Health Scrutiny Committee - 19.01.17

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

o Patients need to be encouraged to avoid damaging behaviour
such as smoking and drinking and poor diet which goes beyond
local government as it requires social change.

the Primary Care Commissioning Panel has received several applications over
the last 18 months to close their practice lists to new patient registrations.
These requests have largely come from the Hyson Green area but also
include practices in Aspley and Wollaton. As a result of this a health needs
assessment is being undertaken to understand capacity issues and needs in
these areas;

the national GP Patient Survey was published in July 2016. It showed that
85% of patients in Nottingham City were satisfied with their experiences at
their surgery, this is in line with the national average. It showed that 88% found
receptionists at their surgery were helpful which is in line with the national
average. Recent training of all reception staff across Nottingham City GP
practices has been beneficial to the patients;

between April and September 2016 10 serious incidents were reported by
primary care providers. This is not dissimilar to previous reporting periods;

in 2016 the Care Quality Commission (CQC) suspended 2 practices. 1 was
closed and the other re-opened. 4 practices were rated as outstanding on
inspection, 39 as good, 5 requiring improvement and 3 as inadequate;

a piece of work is taking place to align administrative services, and HR
services for a number of GP surgeries across the City, looking at the
possibility of sharing non GP staff where practical, including administration
staff and a standardisation of care and access;

Thomas England, Interim Evidence and Insight worker at Healthwatch Nottingham
presented an interim report on the pressures affecting inner-city general practice. The
following key points were highlighted:

(i)

()

(k)

()

this is an interim report, the final report is due to be completed at the end of
February 2017. The final report will be circulated to committee members once
it has been completed and singed off;

Healthwatch Nottingham had become aware of increased pressures on inner
city practices after a number in Nottingham City applied to close their patient
lists to new registrations. A piece of work was commissioned to assess the
pressures affecting inner city general practice;

the study took place at the 3 practices based within the Mary Potter Centre in
the Hyson Green area of the city. These practices were chosen because all
three had applied to close their patient lists to new registration within the last
year,

the study is based on interviews with the healthcare professionals and board

members, including a GP who had previously worked within one of the
practices;

Page 5



Health Scrutiny Committee - 19.01.17

(m) emerging themes are that the higher level of deprivation leads to a higher

(n)

(0)

(9))

likelihood to access GP services and a higher likelihood of patients having
complex needs;

50% of all registered patients are between 15 — 24 years old, which is twice
the average across the city and 4 times the national average. This large
proportion of students is likely to mask the true level of deprivation in the area;

there is a changing demographic within the area. Patients who speak English
as an additional language is higher than the national average. There currently
67 different languages spoken by patients accessing these practices. This
leads to an increased need for GP’s to offer their services through an
interpreter, which on average, takes the standard consultation time from 10
minutes to 20 minutes. Subsequently GP’s see fewer patients and are
worrying that the information they are giving is not being conveyed completely;

the high deprivation levels alongside the changing demographics has had a
significant impact on the patient lists in all three practices studied patient list
had doubled in size within the last 8 years.

Following questions and comments from the committee the following points were

made:

(@)

()

(t)

(u)

Deprivation, when referred to in the Healthwatch Nottingham study is
measured using the Council’s Health profile, and data from the Kings Fund
research on pressures in general practice. The data shows that over 50% of
the population in the area of study are within the lowest 2 groups nationally;

the study found that if patients are not able to able to see their GP, or are not
able to register they will attend Accident and Emergency services. This has a
particular impact on inner city practices like those at the Mary Potter Centre as
deprivation levels increase demand for GP services, and the need to use
interpreters decreases the number of patients that can be seen, but tariffs paid
to Hospitals decrease funding available.

many of the city practices are run by GP’s who are now approaching
retirement age. In 2015 there were 64 practices, in 2016 there were 56. The
trainees working their way through the vocation training programme will not be
sufficient to plug this gap;

there is a national shortage of GP’s, currently around 38% too few. Health
Education East Midlands is working towards decreasing this shortage in
Nottingham City, as is Nottingham City CCG;

Nottingham City faces comparable challenges in attracting GP’s to their inner
city practices as other large cities. Across the UK inner city practices struggle
to recruit partners to practices. There is less of a challenge recruiting locum
GP’s but this leads to less stability for the practice;

fage 6



Health Scrutiny Committee - 19.01.17

(v)

(w)

(x)

v)

(@)

(aa)

(bb)

GP contracts give a nationally set figure per patient which takes into account
deprivation;

the CCG receives funding on performance. When a patient attends Accident
and Emergency the CCG are charged a tariff. There are a number of
resources in place to reduce these visits but they are not used by patients as
well as they could be;

notice has been given to a number of stroke services within Nottingham City.
There will be very little to impact on patient outcomes as since 2011/2012
Nottingham City stroke care service has seen a very large percentage of
patients back in the community and rehabilitating quickly;

the government recommends a patient list of 2,200 patients per GP. There are
GP’s who have larger list sizes and those that have smaller list sizes;

NHS England do carry out list cleansing, where patients who have failed to
respond to screening requests and have not presented for some time can be
taken off lists. A number of practices within the City carry out list cleansing;

the CCG is encouraging practices to move more to hub type accommodations.
At present there is limited funding for the moves and major estate works are
currently not financially possible;

the CCG have delegated responsibilities for looking managing the contracts
with GP’s. NHS England hold the contract and the CCG is limited as to what
decisions they can make.

RESOLVED to

(1)

(@)

3)

(4)

36

thank colleagues from Nottingham City Clinical Commissioning Group
for the report and to note its content;

invite the Clinical Commissioning Group back in 12 months for a further
update on the quality of Primary Care in Nottingham City;

thank Healthwatch Nottingham for sharing the interim findings from their
study into the pressures affecting inner-city general practice and to note
its content;

to invite Healthwatch Nottingham to present the final outcomes from the
study, along with Healthwatch Nottingham’s Annual Report, to the
Committee in the 2017/18.

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

Rav Kalsi, Senior Governance Officer outlined the Committee’s future work
programme.

RESOLVED to note the work programme.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

23 FEBRUARY 2017

NOTTINGHAM CITYCARE PARTNERSHIP QUALITY ACCOUNT 2016/17

REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF STRATEGY AND RESOURCES

11

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

Purpose

To consider Nottingham CityCare Partnership’s progress against its
quality improvement priorities for 2016/17; and proposals for its quality
improvement priorities for 2017/18 including plans for public engagement
in developing the priorities.

Action required

The Committee is asked to consider and comment on the information
provided, focusing on how Nottingham CityCare Partnership is
determining its priorities for 2017/18 and how it is involving stakeholders
to do so.

Background information

A Quality Account is an annual report to the public from providers of NHS
funded healthcare services about the quality of their services. It aims to
enhance accountability to the public and engage the organisation in its
guality improvement agenda, reflecting the three domains of quality:
patient safety; clinical effectiveness and patient experience.

A Quality Account should:

e improve organisational accountability to the public and engage
boards (or their equivalent) in the quality improvement agenda for
the organisation;

e enable the provider to review its services, show where it is doing
well but also where improvement is required,;

e demonstrate what improvements are planned,

e provide information on the quality of services to patients and the
public; and

e demonstrate how the organisation involves, and responds to
feedback from patients and the public, as well as other
stakeholders.

Quality Accounts are both retrospective and forward looking. They look
back on the previous year’s performance regarding quality of services,
explaining what is being done well and where improvement is needed.
They also look forward, explaining what has been identified as priorities
for improvement.

Page 9




3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

4.1

Quality Accounts are public documents, and while their audience is wide
ranging (clinicians, staff, commissioners, patients and their carers,
academics, regulators etc) they should present information in a way that
is accessible to all.

As a first step towards ensuring that the information contained in Quality
Accounts is accurate, fair and gives a representative and balanced
overview, providers have to share their Quality Accounts prior to
publication. This includes sharing with:

e the appropriate NHS England Area Team where 50% or more of
the provider’s health services are provided under contract,
agreement or arrangement with the Team or the clinical
commissioning group which has responsibility for the largest
number of persons to whom the provider has provided relevant
health services during the reporting period;

e the appropriate local Healthwatch organisation; and

e the appropriate local authority overview and scrutiny committee.

NHS England/ the clinical commissioning group has a legal obligation to
review and comment on a provider’s Quality Account, while Healthwatch
and Overview and Scrutiny Committees are offered the opportunity to
comment on a voluntary basis. Any comment provided should indicate
whether the Committee believes, based on the knowledge they have of
the provider, that the report is a fair reflection of the healthcare services
provided. The organisation then has to include these comments in the
published Quality Account.

Tracey Tyrell, Director of Nursing and Allied Health Professionals at
Nottingham CityCare Partnership will be attending the meeting to inform
the Committee of the Partnership’s progress in implementing its quality
improvement priorities for 2016/17 (details of the 2016/17 priorities can
be found at appendix 1); and proposals for the organisation’s priorities
for 2017/18. A copy of the presentation to be given can be found at
appendix 2.

Following this, Nottingham CityCare Partnership will be invited to present
its draft Quality Account to the Committee’s May 2017 meeting, at which
point the Committee can decide whether to put forward any comments
for inclusion or not.

This Quality Account exercise mirrors that undertaken by the Joint City
and County Health Scrutiny Committee for organisations delivering
services across Nottingham City, Nottinghamshire County and, in some
instances, further afield.

List of attached information

Appendix 1 — Nottingham CityCare Partnership Priorities for Quality
Improvement 2016/17 (extract from Quality Account 2015/16)

Page 10



5.1

6.1

6.2

7.1

Appendix 2 — Presentation from Nottingham CityCare Partnership

Background papers, other than published works or those
disclosing exempt or confidential information

None

Published documents referred to in compiling this report

Nottingham CityCare Partnership Quality Account 2015/16

Department for Health ‘Quality Accounts Toolkit 2010/11°

Wards affected

All

Contact information

Jane Garrard, Senior Governance Officer
0115 764315
jane.garrard@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Page 11


mailto:jane.garrard@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



| LIELLIL RS
O} LUstil aigeua ol usiemyies H-Asy weyBlipon) pue
|aued Aulning giea Al WeyBuiylopn sy dnpis
Buidaissilluosy [Bailijs gy weliSumon Ui paiegs
SiEm Hodal Byl |6 Hmp el sl pue sagueld |esp g
Benfi uidim SiuEs] e

sabiueyn big sdaig (ews

aljuesy Aunuwiuss usipy)|

dnoacy ieny plojpEy

UnHEIRpaY Si81e0

JiMiEn aaU05 s JilLapesy SPUEpIL 158D

Syicm]au
Gajdoag Bunoy, pue usipiiys puE sjjnpy ajgelsudmy

{BrEAALS Ul jsataiul Ue g suciieswiebBio
e sdnoib 'sinpuipll o s [BUEA S180WsIN NG e

papn|oulassy | Tjuslwiwo ol susesiueiio

pue sdrob jo-abues B 6] pajenous Alapim uay] aam

SaUOLS _._C:...ﬂ__.,mc.."u A0} ﬁ_..u.h.u:_mm alom Salaug Mall
Bl siaym ,._o_._mw_:r..._ IEDIOYSYE]E B PRy apn SEad sy SL/aL0E
inouBnoiy| pasiel aolaladxs pue yargpaa) uREdD 10} sanuoud mau jas pue odal siyl dojassp sn
[ABEN BHAISSE Lo DUE |TB1G LGy _.”:...:.....r_h:m_ m:__.,.__.__uﬂ. pue diay o} suonesjuebio ﬂ:m.mn_q...uhm juaiaIp 10
smatn jo abuel spim B LWol) pasodoid aiam Saljuoild laguinu e pue }e1s Jno im uayods aaey apal

ZL/910¢ Juswanoiduwi Ajijenb 10} sanuiond



jgarra
Typewritten Text
Extract from Nottingham City Care Partnership Quality Account 2015/16

jgarra_1
Typewritten Text

jgarra_2
Typewritten Text

jgarra_3
Typewritten Text

jgarra_4
Typewritten Text

jgarra_5
Typewritten Text

jgarra_6
Typewritten Text

jgarra_7
Typewritten Text

jgarra_8
Typewritten Text

jgarra_9
Typewritten Text

jgarra_10
Typewritten Text

jgarra_11
Typewritten Text

jgarra_12
Typewritten Text

jgarra_13
Typewritten Text

jgarra_14
Typewritten Text

jgarra_15
Typewritten Text


. _

‘0¥ Joro Aq ssans pue Jnowing Buonpeu se [jem se (gol sy}
‘Buteqjjom pue poddns BuIOp WoY 8oAUSP euDaWos ainsesid L) uoioeisies Uoissedwod

Yuswyoeye [euones|ueBio pue uoijoBSIEsS UoISSRdWOD 'SSALNOIS pegeaiou] UoIsIiedns BATEI0}SOI MOLS SBIPMS SHOWaId Ul SHNSey
geis o] Buiejes seeie Ul Aoains yels sy ul spodal Jopuo S i - ; i
*SUOISIDOP Jeeja aYew o} Aioeded Jioy) 210188l pUE YoM

JO8Yd e sy SIYl J) 995 01 3|qE|IeAB SILE | 4o 4o JuauOD Sy} UO J08jje. O} yeis Buljqeus uo eq [im snooj syl

aABY Aoy} ausym SeaJe [EDIUNC Ul SOUSSqR SSaUNDIS JJE1S JOJUOW
‘jepow mau sy Buisn uoisiaiadns

Buiateool eq pue Buiuren ayl paAlesal sAByY [[WA #BIS 6T L L 0T
|udy Ag ‘uonesiuebio ey} SS0I0R Joulel} S ures, Juslusjdiy|

upisiadns SAIRI01S8) JO 38N 8Y) SAcdw
[ wing ul yolym Jels pue sjuaied yioq o}

Wswydeye
[euonesiueBio ul 98Ea.0ul UB pue UooRSIBS UOISSEAWIOD

se ||om se Buleg|jom pue aousiise) pasealou| aleljsuowep aieo Ayfenb ybiy apiaoid o} jspow uoisIAednS

PINOYS HOYOO By} JO JagLUaLL Ydee 10} Uolien|eAs jsod pue eid ‘g L0g 48qojoQ) o} |udy woyy yeis ey G| ured] aAlelo)sal pejeiBajul ue uews|duw|
E _ Isleworeg arel) Jo 02 Ajjiqedeo Buissosse
aunynoy sy} Buisn uolenjeao ul sBueyo ou Jo esBEIOBp B S AUSYL | ‘UCIIDB[ES PUB JUBLIYNIDO ‘uoisimiedns ‘siesresdde Joy ssssoooud
2JOLM SODINIBS SEOU} 10} sSMOIARI 10ad BuIS SSBUBADaYD Bu} 18a] SOJOPHOAN PUE HH 40} seunpoocud Bunesado prepuels malasy
*(@amno easod e ajowoud o) exe} o} pesu Aay) . (010 UOIJOB[AS PUE JUBWNNIOE)
suoloe EEs pue uoyesiueblo ue 1noge [ee) Aayl Moy oI BA[SP 0} ~ ‘uoispuadns _mm_m._nas sieBeuew Joy seare Ay sapnjoul jey}
swige] pue sdnolb yels ss|qeue YoIUMm [00] [BUOeU B) IejsLuosey swuweiboud uononpul juswabeuew e Wswejduws pue dojgasQ

aleny jo ainyng) ayi Buisn Buiuren ey} Jo ssoueAloeye By} IS8 : :

. . ‘Aeauns uowiido yels pue sisAeue |- "10} peJeo |99} Jjels Jeyl 08

‘Buipusye jou siebeuew jo swayed Aue Ayuep speeu Buiures oy} jo mairel e Bumoljoy Buiuresy diysiepes | yeis poddns o} s|ijs Yl Yim seliqisuodsal

pue Buiures} sy Je s1abeuew Jo souepuene abejueciad yooun Bunuewsidwi Jo} uejd uonoe ue Juewe|duwi pue dojpasg juswebeuew Sul| YIm s[enpiaipu dinbg

s5379Ns pue ssalboid Ino 3jeEn|eAs/ainseEaLW [|Im am moH 3} Op [t 3M MOH op [[IM 2M IBY AN

’ 'sjusiped INQ -

Jeis g .«
wies) S82IN0SaY UBLNH pue 90JOPHOAA » steuped Asy Jng
*ani0p, dnouB aapejuasaldel Jels Jno pue JaqUISly PIeod YEIS ANo JO 3IoM Y| .
‘G 1/ L0G 04 WUNo2oy ANjenp Jno eeg "sesAfeue. spesu Bujuren pue spodes fenins jels snoiaalg uo spiing } YJOAA
SSOUBANDBYD _mu_c.__o pue sousuedxe juaned ‘Kajes wuaned surewop Aueny

‘uonoejsies qof pue wewebebue eefojdwe ancdwi pue
‘9189 J0 splepuers dn eaup "eousuucpied reuonesiueBio Jno aseeloul UBD om eourwiopad pue aidoed jo JueweBeuew pue Buipuersiepun Jno Buinosdun Ag | Auoud siyp asoyo am AU

ales Ayjenb ybiy Buipinoid anupuod ued Asyy os yjeys ino Gurpoddns pue oy Bupes | fuoud

91/610% Huncooy Aienty [enuuy diysisuled sienius weyBumon
.v. N asudiajug ‘Auupn ‘esniadxg ‘Muibayuf

Page 14



f

G-€

oI | 019 0I< | ol9
%L | %l %0 | %L
gL | JoneN g€ gl | JeneN

%0L| %98 | %<C | %l | %06

%€

:sanbeajjoo Jay)o Wwoll
3iom 1k asnhqe 1o Buif|ng

Juawsseiey pasuausdxs

Kjreuosiad oAk jei sypuow g
1SE] 9] Ul sauIp Jo JaquinN

'slobeuews woly
3iom je asnqe lo Buif|ng
“uswsseiey pasusadxs
Ajjeuosiad nok jeyy syauow gi
1SE| 8y} ul sawy JO JequinN

e | ag || oo
%VvE (%O0L %98

Aljigesip ‘uonejuaUo |enxas
‘uolbi “apuab ‘puncibyper
2jule Jo ssajpaeBai ‘vopowold
Juojssaiboid Jaaued o} piehias
Yam Auie} spe asedhin

‘91l 9suodsal 04,9¢ B S| Yojym

sasuodsai $2g Buialedeal ‘91 /5102 Huunp ‘Aerins yejs jeuoneN oy} Bursn ‘fonns pe)s e N0 palirea 9
"sao1uas Ayjenb doy jo isAllep 1o} [epuasse aie jjeis pabebus jey) puejsiopun pue jlels Ino snjea ap

Gé

"82UeSqE SSALDOIE LLIS] HIoYS Ul LoNoNpay

*8/8B(| [BJUBWeE.OU| UR UO §)jnsel Kanns yeis peacidu|

s5a2ans pue ssalbfosd IN0 21BN EAS/2INSEALW [|[M 8M MOH

AaaIns yeys

juswabebus Jjels

“uoiresiueBio ey o £fejens ey esipeuoneiedp

}1 OP [|IM BM MOH

‘sfeuoiseejo.d 8B wWey) uo sesnooj Jeu uoisiedns
Buuayo Aq seafojdwa ano enfeA |Im apA «
fouaioiye

Buiseasoul pue fouow Buines alojesey} ‘ssawols
yeys Buonpes Aq Auagonpoud ino eseasoul M A -

Jehojdwz, ue eq o} a18AN7) JORIBUCO [IM Yels inQ) -

§90IM8S ino Jo Aufenb ay; asusyue
0s pue aouauedxe sefojdws eyy aacidu [Im SpA -

o)

—

80I0PHOM pue soejdyiom Ayleey & yum ‘aoloyn o0 I
@©

o

ayew o) adoy am aduaiafip ayl

uonuionel pue plemay

Juswdojeasp pue Buiwes «

UOIJLB}SI pUe JUSLLYINIDDY »

Buteqam pue yieey yeig -

:swase Loy aAl epnjoul o} ABajeng
80I0PHOAA PUe Y H © Jo Juswdojaasp eyl

op [IIM 2M 1BELYM

81/ 0T uNeody Aleny) [enuuy diysisuped areniun weybupoN
osiidioajug ‘Ayun ‘esniedxg MuiBajuy



(9% 19) POSIel Ji SUIBDUOD 9SOLj} SSeIPPE PINOoM
a1eDAND ey} Juspyuod Buijes) Yeis Jo %4g9 YIM

(%g4) eonoeld [eouljo eyesun
Jnoge suisouod Buisiel einoes
|28} plnom Aay} panodal yels jo

(068 1)
mouy jou pip Aeyl
Teyl pres 9,pLZ Tey

Buijou ypom st i

(%09) peaiBesip  (%ly) peoibe

%9 %.LE

Ajie} sjuapiaul podal

oym asoy} pajeail aienfy) J payse uaym

110418 2y} pauodas onbes|joo & Jo @ _ @
SSAjaSWaY} JOYNO Jel) pies Jels jo e\ Q @y .%
(%3G 1) yuow 15| B}

Ul Je1s JO Jagquuisiu e uny

BABY PINCD JeY} JUSPIoUl

10 SSIW Jesu ‘IoL8 ue
Buiess payodal yeis jo

%L1

(ol 1)

Josn
aoInIes/1ualled e pewley
aaey p|noo ey} 10lie ue

Buissaupm pepodal

V(YA

(sisnif Ayununuo?y SHN 10§ $91008 abeione MOys SJoXIRIq Ul SI8QUINNY)

96

(%EG) YoM JISLfy
0} S19U10 woJj anigoal fay)
uoiubooal sy yiim paysines
alom Aoy} yey; papodal yels jo

%SG

(900%) uonesiueBio ayy £q penjea
Sem yIom syl 18yl 1o} Jels Jo

%LE

SIYy} 01 }Sesjuod uj

(%€L) jobeuew oull
ajeipawwi Jiay} Aq
panjea a4 fay} -
Jey; poaibe Jess jo

Jo plepue)s ay; yim Addey
aq pjnom Aay} ‘Juswean
paJinbal aAljejal Jo pusuy e §i
Tey; 2a16e ABuous 10 saibe

%.LL

YoM 0}
‘aoe(d e se arenfyn
~ puswwodal pjnom

%98

(%52) B . g
siasn 9oines/siusited Aq posiel suI9OLOD UO s1oe a1eDAND) BAlle| @%Wﬁﬂ
{%¥2) (%099) (9%€2)

arenfy) Aq papiroid aseo

fuoud doy s,arenfin

2J9M S19SN 92IAISS
/sjusired ey oaibe
ABuoss Jo seibe

%Ll

11591 Ajlwied pue spuali4 aylL

91/C 10T WUNoooy AYEny) [enuudy diysieuped sien)Aun weyfumon
os1d13)ug ‘Auun ‘esnsadxz ‘Aibajuy

Page 16




HUSZIUD DUE m__,__.:,ﬁ& iy lu]

o B aw e ges b
auf} L patgaep Gien aieo
AEab LB o] Ua LD
NG ELRASLE O uaiesIueDIo

..M_._“ h..”_ SLEd L=3 _._m_...._.___ “.tE._..__._. KRN
CLIE Ea0IAEE .A_.__u_:_._.__._..__....“.-_. A0 LN

[ S80I Saas) BLps Gas

Buunsis o) pagilntsralie s s s

B2 YoM BRSO R BERiASENS
W e TR [ =Ry BT s ST T WY = jo E__:___n_ ...._E_ﬂu..xr. inn
ueiiewl dyey pus calialigtddiss s ino S niniiEs)

Bulllre saphjaul s Bugivddss 1o GLoldsay inm

2=agoid su] YBSoil) pailliu=plELIEY

spaau jUalude@Eisn 1o Builied) Blnet pabiodallisis
f: (040L) 4e0s PUE [BSEIdde Lol ie passnosin S1am
aehlisy o ssnma el ey palindas e o (aha
_b____‘.n_mh ‘uaijesiiebia o) __E Fanes rL_TEu Wayy um

e Sues e o flenunep; Esmdde hayl pes fels

__n___.h.__ﬁm,mm.m_._EE,L.._E.&E@.:ﬁ.___,;___,,_.,m_m._m._maum
8 s b DS 3] PHIGIE peiopisUon-a0 6] pagk
AR R S G S L LT 7 | 15D SU Ul (Bsieids e

AR R SRR EELode ) {jeis o (nhigg) n\amw

‘T uodby a7 e asundss)
Ui apell saBuelp INOEE WIEGoE) Upnb 212 _..,m_.__..__ TR
paodes Geis ARG S| 0sRE TWEDE todoa |len s ot

B} -2INELS MBS0 G .,._”_n,U..__.:_J :..:..___"...n._.__ Mg s liss:

10 (4nbg) g raradeisassi destlode =ispinii
51018 uayAfSinallia s Sl Bllaoubs 6] ﬁ.ﬁm
Ui sassilldeauplie sisimbl sigum HUoddl DL ns
sabemoougaen il Byl pesiGE lEs 1D 3:: I

01 peAESE RS EED 0 G S5 E AR DT anE Sam

Aaul TRYLRSIGHE RIS hag) UG FEIREN R AlSE

Bidared nL i aiE o AR sen o HlERGE S Ak (i
pansnes sl ladiiedt patinds e S0y /) oiag
sassh anlEsaisridiog salibaieapz i)

4ayr eyl p) Asypiell peliodad jiejs 0 (4568) 0,88

wlagn aahias
: r__"_:_w_.__ £ f,u..:___,_r._:,:.ﬂ._ B AT L] t:i_.._r_

LilEL ..ﬁhE TR

sHUE paiodlas (aa6 )

Yot | 1haia-asa qal aak] inadies way padiey,
1B Bz (G eB) b0 2 i Ik 7 | 152] 3y
wr B fie muni U O S50 PR (05 _n_\_\ﬂwh.

e :&__._E R BI005 G M
[ELElEU Lo dhabEs Sl = _Eﬂm.L.mn b wes) o
UL A SHOSIB D RLLD [ =Bl O RN Bl Yorgpas)

e shipsss/ bl ed BU) DASIRAHRIEI0 S v) 0f 7 6

GRS AT e ._ucn. sdlposasnil funiuwos auyl

U seall s .wmi.___é: Sl (ELmo| U0 ea Unu oo
dosinBebell Ul s EEy .u._...,i%m& Lgan aolalas

_.t_ =i ﬁ.c uo nq:r.r.nT ._E:_u:_._ o (neRT) _n__\__n_.—uﬂq

et TP L T g W BN W Vi aBsiaAdys: BIONARIG Llsagquin)|

abelane [euOlIEU 3Y] JSuieBe axoidwil PN 3M 219YM SBIY

BT |y e i b e RIe ey R

asudiajug ‘Auun ‘asniadxy ‘Ajubajul




\

(el 73..“ (31

u&_...__._ (RRlrETT b e TR E s ] r:_ atitdunAal-fELL oL M L s U pue- BT bea(inalk
sdiysueHE[es Dumiom ponl pling D@y o sy siEn o HEnag poaiuele

AR BARK BUN ANOS SBUINS SiUes 1205 puE sazzinb and Sioys sEalig
sjuaaa pue juawabebua |EROS

TR

qUBAD (R LELM BlEGE Ol pesiEl pUB SIes; o
2iE sjuatillng asay) Saainas liau) pue dlesiis Inoge siuaiiung [eauah
puE sEap) Sunljsabbns aswa) ven 1g1s daysm sBedgam e sey aniop sieaflio
unojieid sjuawwod eap] AN pue 3310 Ay
UGIESIUERID U0 Sioaa) || e s usisp o usall Uss toadsal By Buiplesiapdn
‘GEebus oy disl Ui solilens pue uoissnasip dnoub Bulsh seyiobol |iejs
m_._m__n._ Yol s SR ETILL EIRAGE Yk Sl EID Bol B AEELE S i LL_UJ ] uujﬁm& 2y |
ubiedwen padsay
=lopesseqliy (oiaol BU) plEJoy spuels By clealiig M poge-yeis =)=
Wiy owdieiBold ualianpu! Syl ULW 193 B Sy SIPpESSEGUY SUioA ale BeyAliey
Emum__u Buiuiol yeis mau 10) aelold uoianpu)
USLILDI AL DR O 3L U1 S PUiLL pue
fpog Bualjs & ajgeus o [{Bls Bulismodlsa‘asiapiom s pus aienilin) bg joedi
gallsad eansl||a 5y sdnolB Byilun pusbuseam wbol Ssasse|a puii Aiealy
lfEqTEU BB ans S0 i Gpmoil feul asay || eS| (e Io} A|GRIIRAR B4 ||/A LDIM
soLbiwp Bodd yieal Joy ?L.:m.;.: ind uaay sey fE=eils Bulag| e pue Lijesi

}E1s 10) abeyaed Buiagjlam PUE Yl IERH »

:1je1s 1o} Juawuciaug Buijiom sasod

E 2}Ea12 Uy 12U) SSlIADE pue SaAleiu)
Buntoddns fq asusuadya Yeis yoddns
os|e siagquiajy 23104 B sey aakojds
fana 1B} S24NSU2 2DOA ‘SiopesseqLRy
asop auenfD (e20] yEnoayy wes)
uswabeuety Jojuas Syl pue jeis uaamiag
UONEINUNULIOD S18]1|138] pUE ‘San|eA

PUE 3I0}N2 400 Jo jusiuubie:aui yanoiu)
juawiabebua | Es a1owaid O SWIE Y21y
dnoif Buppom yeys e s1 adlop aies 3

9210/ a1e9A11D

.w._m

"SIHEME FAIERID BLnaL
alEE e S ehE e Je ) pue SO LR ILEE L Vi g ey igE ==l =PI N,
L | | + 4 e L

RIS A A MeaE e ___m._.._”...d."?m:_._ maiindl plesnnsay feninsigis Siuntoay
AN [EneE s T SEAanE el .._.:...u.m..__t UalamesBitasi pualie el
...w.._.m_.?_mﬂm U hLe _,: S lin el o puUE Simalold B oo un
SafEan 8D [INE (65 uBtkl Jus) S50k a:.D__:_L Lipon u__.%F;EEF? fladip of
WEis Yim usitsbEminde sispESSRqYy
oalpy plisfslbipag WisisEERLS jreis pieo g UbElT TS TN apEhua af
NilinheailiEbio al
LAY Sawey) Buwmonoas uo ol Blan R pUE :r B SRS S LD S
SRugiEdToLE DHEQ T I [BTE 100 e jussicla) ﬂ,._um.".m.m_..__._m.m.m._,t __H_.mn__m_ PUEE 0
doiesiueBio syl vl senes pUesimss [DaloludoEssp
SLl o1 Hiwes ple sea s Uil SsndRils BIsgslo ssatiajeme Fsie; 0] »
ISRl Ayl

“BI0N (B IEE 0L N0 SSIERIDUED| 0 [ELIL BUL LM IRTREIR SAINREE 100 pLE
inadlp e Al 2560040 MBINI]Ll LB paanalb EcUaA DUEGE HEIS S]] |8 (IR S|

‘Asudiaitia Risos Inn o gdandos [musliepling Bs e
venesiusin ey v soos 2ae eatopiua o BU1 RN | 2RWRA DIEDE HEIS Al ]

‘sieob pue uoisia s,uopesiueiilo ay) yoddns o} aienfun jo
diysiapeat 2y jo Hed Buiaq pue uoioalp pue AGajess spiemo) Bunnguyuos
‘1}e15 10 ad10A ayy Juasaldal 0] sLiaquus|N PIECHE HEIS B 0 9j0d ayl

i1aquUiall pleoq 4je1s auyl o ajol ayL

o1 Bl Ay [ e ey sl S

asudiajuy ‘Miun ‘asniadxy ‘AuGaug




‘Buippaquue ainsus 0} syuaAs 19ylo pue
Bujuren uiyym o} peusjos pue uolesiuebio el $S040e paseys si
ol payndu; sAey-siepjoysyels pue jeis jre ey soeid u) ABeyeng

$S920NS pue ssaibosd 1no ajEN|EAB/AINSEAL ||IM 2M MOH

‘Juewdojerep ABereng .
peuueid Apeeife suoissas

Bujures ye ajdwexs 104 ‘sjesodoid yum sweBebua yels sopipp -
arnfi) uyim wsipoads

/ uolfesyifenb yyeay [elusw B pjoy oym Jels yum abebug .

Hap ||Im a8Mm MoH

‘ABeyens yyeay [eyusw e dojpsag

op jjim am H_.__._...“

!

"88DIAI88 Npe }si[ei0ads pue swes) pooynoqyBiau sy} o3 paxul| eq M SHIND SYL »

sueioluip padxe Aq padojeasp s| yey) ABopens B pue sures) pooyinoqyBieu uiym sesiny oLyBILOASY Aunwwory paque 0} Auoipne [eoo] LM LOOUNIUCD UISHOAA =
Juswdojeasp sseusreme pue Bulures jo 1oadsel ul yejs arenfiy .

$90IM9S 1NPY
'saulred Aey InQ

"S8JJUaQ) 8,UBIpIyD pue ‘aUed [BID0S ‘'S E) YILM JHOM |[B 'SBIASS YIiBSH [BIUR|N JUSDSBOpY PUB Plys) Yim diysieuped ascpo Ul oM HIG
/D yieaH Buinunuog pue ‘diysisuyied esinN Apureq ‘wee Buisin Buipusy( yinoa ‘BulisiA yieeH ‘6 1-G Buisiny yieeH 2l|qnd 1sieloedg .

S30IALSS 3, UIpIIYD)
:sseuned Aoy InQ

Page 19

(SHINOJ) eolneg YieoH [elusyy etel) Aewiid e dojeasp 0] Aemispun YOAL
D0 pue Quoyne [eag| sy) yum Bunpiom diysiauped pue yuewdojeasp ABsrens ‘Buiuren jo 1edse u) Agmiapun Apeale Jopn -

$80IAI195 JINPY
UG SpiINg J SHOAA

poddns yjfesy [elusw o} UoyB[EI U] SEJIAIRS S,UBIDIIYD Ul SJuSWAOjaASD JUSDS JOf LiodSI SIYT JO A UONDBS 89S

sjoeo0 diysisuped esunpy Aiwe .

uojreolioads peresfelu| ue Joy KILOYINE [BOO] SYL YIM JOAA

{SHNDd) eoinsg UijeeH [Bus|y erer) Areulud e dojerep o} femuepun YIoA, «
MalAe) Yifeay [ejuew jeam 8- & PUE USIA YUIq te *A[eleusiue uswesesse wiesy [euew [ejusred opisBuofe Buiuien tepucy pue Buyisip yieeH jo symnsy| «
jopd wes) (H34) WeeH [eUOOWT pue JNOIABYDE

S90IAIBS 8,UBIPIIYD
:U0 SppIng 3 JHOAA

. SS8UANIDaYe [2OI|D pue soueltedxe Juaired ‘Aajes Jusyey

surewop Aieny

66

*8J9JJ0 8OIAI9E MEU JO Suud) Ul 10 Aenjep eopes Bunsixe Aq psuoddns
48yyie ‘uoneindod ay; jo 1oedse. u) seuepusdapieul yieey [BoISAd PUE [eJUSW BY} SSEIPPE 0} peeU eM 'siepjoyaxes episBucfe ‘1ey} esjubooel app
f

ABajens fjdeded |ejuow 1NO O} 32UBI9JAA YUM S|IDS pPue SBpajmouy ) eay |ejuaill uo snao ;7 fyouy

fuoud siyp esouo em AYAA

91/5105 wnoooy fieny [enuuy diysisuired arendin weybumay
aspdiayuz ‘Miun ‘esniedxy ‘Aibazul



e O B = o R B

‘swwreifold JeyiQ yoeg Jeyy Bunjoo Jepeoiq poddns pue juawssesse ejeudoidde
sl pue SAON ‘sioeBireN Aunwiwos ‘weyBuigoN 8505008 0} 9|qe oJe 9|doad Bunok pue usIp|Iyo SIOW «
MOMD NN disH 498 yum siuawdojersp
femyyed a1eo-jjos oy jo wed se peysiqelse uasq

Apeelfe eAey syur] ‘sueziyd jo Bulagom pue
Yyeay feusw syi uo joedw juesyiubis sy pue dnaub jualjo Jioy) Jo SpesU Yi[esy [ejusw oy} o}
$52UI|aU0| pUe UONB|OS! [BI00S Ul UOIONPaI Y » Jsires puodsel pue esiubooel Jels pawiojul S0 «

aseo Aewud w faanoaye pebeuew
ale swejqoid yipesy [ejusl UM SUSZIHD IO -

ajew o} adoy am aauaiayip aylL

!
"sanuer) s,usipjiyd Uim syun .
(sirejul uo seouenbesuos
yyeay pelusw [eweredsfeuierew jo joedwi ey Buionpad pue
Bunuaazid o1 peyur)) Ao ey ssosoe sdnoub abessew Aqeg .
8posu yyesy [euonoLusyiesy
[eIUBW Y uaIp|iyo yim sjuered o) poddns Jo uoisinold -
SURIOIULD $80I0R aonoeld Jo prepuels SINSUS O) SISIA POAIDSTO
maiaal Jead punose Buysip yyesH uiyum juswdojaasp pauugld «
uoissaidep [ejeu-1sod ajelepolu/pliw JO YSU 8 paliuapl -
uswiom 10} sI0)isIA yiesH Aq spisia Buiuelsi| painjonils jo
98N PUE [00) JUSLISSASSE Poseq @oUeplA? JO uoledWS|dw] «
S90IAI0S 8,USIPIYO UM Jouoiyoeid yijeay [ejusw isifeloeds .«
SaolAles Yljeay
[eluBW O} SSEDOE PUE S3aNSS] YiEay [BlUdll PUNoJE Yels wes)
pooyinoqyubiau 0} poddns pue a9iApe Ledxs jo Aujiqe|eay .
aseo frewyd ul spaau
yyesy ecisAyd pue yyesy [eluew usemieq Alred peacsdw| .«
areo Lrewud
" ul paBeuew ase oym swejqoid yiesy feluew yum spdoad -
BunoA pue uzJpjiyosusziio 10 poddns jsijeneds ajeudoiddy .
‘ared Arewud woyp soines yyeay elusw ereo Arewiud unes) swee) pooysnogyBisu uiypm '(SHIWOJ) eonieg
poouinoquBiau oyl pue 545 Woly SHINDJ ©1 Ul S[eLRjad Jo JaqunN Buiytom sesinu supeiyoAed AHUNLWIWOD JO [BPOUI B 82npoliu] « | YieaH [elusiy eseny Arewnd e jo uswdojeaag

*SODIAIOE Y}esy [Blusw areo Liepuodes
0} 240 Arewnd wouj paseiel aidoad jo siequnu eyl Ul UORONPaY

s5220ns pue ssaiboid 1no ejenjeAd fAINSESLU [JIM 8M MO 1 Op 1M 3Mm MOH OP [IM 3M JEUM |

9 /5103 Wnosoy Ayenyy [enuuy diysieupeg aiedii weyBumon
O m asudiayug ‘Ayun ‘esniedxy ‘Aibajuf

Page 20



I,
e T

"UCIEONPS PLIE UOKBULOJ ‘SIAPE 0} SS8008 parcidw] » pels
LBIS BJe0 21008 PUE Yi{eay 2Jed U)feay woly SHSIA JO} PesU SUl Ul UOIONPaY «
Alunwwos Aq juewebBeuew-jjee pue uonowrosd Bunuemodws s1 jey} ares Bugey|ioe)
yijeay uo snaoj Jejealt e yBnoayt Awouoine pue a1eo sayl u peajoaul ere sjdoed Bunsus Aq
pue soueuedxo Josed pue ueziuo paaoidw] « (D0D) ereo JO sprepuels [ejuewepun) Sy} Peaoxy «

@yell o} adoy am 3auUslajlIp YL

= e SR _ —

‘Woddns aieo-jjes pue
SpesU yesy [9Ae] Jomo| Apuapl 0] sesinu ANunwwicd pue sO00)

Aemeyab juowe|qeus Loddns jm siosiape asinu Juewe|qeus e

swee) pooyinoqyBieu o} ul 8OO Wawe|qeus jo uoielBaju "swea} pooyinoqyBiau ul sOOO) JuBWSIJeUT JO LOREOO-0L) | SI0JBUIPIOOD) Bien) JaWe|geuT jo uoneiBaju

‘(Munwwos ey

UM Hoddns jo Se0Inos [BIPSW-UOU YliM _,
'9 10T sunf Aq spuaged Bupjuy Joj weiweysew v ese esayy) N
8}s|dwoo 1o |joy sdnoig) Kienjeq ares |[e sso.0e suclidudse.d JeI00g JO INo-|joy suoiduoss.d [e100g esn %J
@©
Op [lIM 2M UM a
f
"sdnaib djey-jjes pue suoyesiuebIC 10100S PIIY) ‘SIBUDISSIWILIOD Y}[EBY ‘SIOUCISSILULIOD BIED [RIDOS .
Homalely pue ‘aoinieg Buisodubig ueljodonsy ‘SAON N disH Ji8g Buipniour dnosB ysiuy pue yse) eres-jes Aousbe-ynpy «
swrea| poowynoqubiap » siouyred sy Ing

S5330ns pue ssasfoid Jno s1enjerasainseall ||m am MoH 1.Op (W 8m MoH

"ueld eseo-j|es puk JUSLISSESSE 2.e0-)|o8 '] [00} AUSp|e |BY Jo Bunojid .
lleming ur Buiuunu 1 jo)id © pue padojerep useq sey femyred esed-Jesy .«
awweibold are Ynpy poajeiBoju] 9yl JO WEGIISHOM € 8] SIRD-J|OS » uoc sp|Ing  MOAA

aousLedio uapey surewop Aueny

"suoissiupe jeydsoy uj uogonpai & Ajrepusiod pue yels AJUNWLLIOS WO SESIA Ul UCKONPE B Ul Ynsal [ si) "sousuadxa juaijed eacidun pue suoljipuod
uve} Buoj jo JuoweBeusw-yes sbeainoous o} syiomisu ereo-yes pue Buluren sjpjs ‘Bunsodubis pue uoiyeuoju; ‘Loddns ejfisey) jeuoieajow Busian | Auoud siyy ssoyo em Ay
f

ssoualeme Buisealou) pue abueyds Jnojaeyaq wie) Buoj unowoid - Juswabeuew-yas ¢ Auoug

9 1/G10% Wnoooy Aienp [enuuy diyseuped srendys weySupon
_.mU asudiojug ‘Ayun ‘esnredxy ‘Mubsjup



(@2nieg swol Je usws|gesy YiesH)

. [BpaW pjoB & ar1esap e Wes] 8y ‘eABY MOU | 9DUBPUBTIPUI

JO jaA8] 8y} 0} aw Buidjsy pue a8y Aw uo yoeq, sw buyab Jo) ybnous way} «tmﬁ
10uUBD | pue spasu Aw 0} oij10ads a1ed Jo [aAs] Bulpuelsino jsow ey} papircid
pue auogyoeq Aw aiom Asy "wes} sy} inoybnoiy} UoHeIIUNWWOD JUS|[8IXT,

JUSWWOY Juaped

-g|dwe} paaibe ue
Buisn uopen[eas-jjas [enpialpul Aq paurelqo eq [Im }oBqPY) JeIS

‘sjuswoacidul 38In0d poj-jusiied

“Uolipuod Jisy}
$SNosip pue aBeuEll 0} JUBPIUOD SIOW SW0daq Way) pad|sy aaey
PINCO 9 MOL| PYSE aq M SA0CE 811 0] ou Ajdal oym s[enplalpul

‘Juewebeusw-jjes pue sbpapwmouy
'aousplyuod paseaioul o} Buiyejal Juawsaoiduwl
2sUnoo Jsyln} 104 saiiunpoddo jo uciediyuep|

0 swuresBosd BuloBuo ue ul pesijiin eq |m yoeqp9; Juelled

-arejdwe) ‘_..vcu._mm
ue eiA siseq Ayucw e uo wes) ejep areniyn ey o} palioday

‘swweiboid oy} Buipusye jo Jnsal € se 85UaPYUOD
paaoidwi Buiodas uoissss [euy Buipuane apdoad jo- 0,68

55200N5 pue ssa160id 1IN0 IEN|EAS/2INSEAW [|IM 3M MOH

JON/SBA 4 8sinuio10p
inof ypm sajaqelp inok ssNISIP 0 JUIPHUOD BioU |39y nof oQ,

JON/SU & soroqelp ok abeuriu 0] Juopyuod diow a9t nof o(],

‘b UOISSOS
e pate/dwo eq o} esreuuciisenb co:as_gm jusiyed owweiBoid
UoIEONPAa Sa}eqEIp Y} 0] poppe aq [m sucnssnb oyoedg

1 Op ||IM 3M MoH

Page 22

. ‘awwesBosd
" uoleonpe sejeqelp B Bulpuaye jo ynsau e se
sojoqelp Buibeuew u) aouspyuod aacidw|

GE

a3 ._EM.ITAIUNWHE

‘Adesay) ulnsui uo jou ale
oym sejegeip g 2dA) 5__.5 m_aoma 10} swureiBoid uoieonpa ssjaqelp paimonls 8|BBnr, ey} suni Apeaife asen/fun Adeseyy unsul eanbos oym spenpiapul
Jo} sewwesBoid uoipeonps sajoqelp m unb 6>__wv 0} 8N4, SHN m_ma_nmo_._ Apsieaun weyBumopn yum diysioured ul sHom i eieniln ‘9107 Mdy 1 woug

>@.s£ma w&mnm__u Ao Em.._m_._foz MBU 311 JO UOIIONPOIUI 8y} Hoddns |jm sajagelp uo SN0} ixe ay|

80]9gEIP UG $ND0J
BljXe Ue aAeY am AUap

sajaqelp uo sndoj - Juswabeuew-}jos

91/G 10T WNCO0Y Aueny) jenuuy diysieunied aregkyg weybumoN
osudiaiug Auun ‘esnusdxg ‘Ayibajyuy



ﬁ

‘pleog o} podas Anfenb s Jo10811p Sy} uiynm pepnjoul aq
0} sweouod Juesiubis Aue Jo soloeid poob jo seare Auy .
aurelyalul

"}e1s 0} uaAIb oeqpes; pip am ‘pres nop, pseJbe ue uiyum dn pamoljo} aq ||IM Suoloe paaiBy .

"sioloaup ay) Aq uSyEHOpUN SINOGEN[EM BALY SusIA @owues ebuewe o} siolelq .« sinoqeyjjem fsfes Jusired sonpoly

‘aques) esel) Juebin ey pesn
dABY oym sjuened aAjoaul im aauy) Jepenb ul saly; dnous) .
SQ0IAISS S UBIP|IYD UO SNOo) [im om) Jepenb u) omy dnoiry .«
S19JED/86I|IUlR} JIBY} PUe IDIAIIS JUBLIBIGES) BY) UIYyRM
sjuelyed sajoaul pue om} Jelenb ul pay eq |im suo dnoiy) .

S52320NS pue ssalbioid Jno ajen|eaaainsealll (jIM am MOH _ 11 0P |JIM am Mo _

‘ajes
*suolisenb pesnooy Aq uoisses oy} uIyIm ‘sdnoiB aq 0} suesw § eym alojdxe o} Jeak xau oy
Yorqpee} jo uoisnjoul yBnoay sdnaiB snooy sy jo uolyenfeag 8noo} Juaned ea.y} sy ueld o auo Jepenb sn [m epp | eao suoisses dnoiB snooy Juened eeiyy poH

Op M 2M IEYM

f

‘dnor) fiejeg pue Aueny g .
dnoug) ssusuedxg Juaied Ny .
peuuog arenliy pue siuey aueg juebin ey) Buipnjou) seojues pur swes} arekID) |y

sueuned A3y JnO

*500IA198 U| sabuByosemalra)

[euisiul pue ssevoid maiass 1ead INo ulym iyl 8pnjoul o} uejd 9m PUE SBDIAISS JNO JO BLG Ul JSIBLICIRE S8 JO SINYND SY) Pojfe] SARY =TT
'SYIUOW Z | PBU 9y Jano siy) dojaasp o} anuuoo M pue preoqusep fajes pue ffenb e axey app
“nopue) Jo AinQ aiyt Bunuawsidu siom Jno uo poday siyl Jo omy ped pue ‘suosse) Buiuses| pue Burode IBPIDUN UO 3I0M 10} SJUN0ooy Ajent) snoiaaid eag

Page 23

UO SP{ING 3 3O

fiopes Jusied

sureuop fyEeny

"seyeIsiW woy ules| pue Bucim ob sBuiyl usym ynoge dn yeeds o} Juspiuos oq o} ye1s
abe.noous o} JaygeBio) Buppom pue yels o) Buius)s) jo eouepodun oy) asiuBoos) om pue SUISOUOD JIBY} asiel 0} JUSPIUOD Sig JJB1S INC 8INSUS O} JUBM SAA

‘ubredwes fieyeg o) dn ubig feuoireu sy} 0) poTIWILICD SARY IAA OP UED ABy) Teym puelsiapun o} siareo pue sjueied Bujqeus Aq uonueasid
Bunowoud se |lem s ‘sseon ainssaid Buipnjou! uuey ajqepioae Budnpal Uo SN0} 0} BNUKLOD [I!m M pue spunj-|fe Jo s1o.ue 8onpal A|[enuguoco 0} si Wie InQ

nse e se seAl| 000'g Buines pue ‘sreek Be.y) 1xeu By} JeA0 SHN B} Ul LBy ajqeploAe Buiafey Jo uohigRe SY) INC 188 UNBaH 10} 7RIS JO AIB1aI08g BIft  LOT U]

Auoud s1y; escyo am AYAA

f
wey ajqepioae 6uonpay ¢ fioud

91/81.05 Wnoooy Leny fenuuy diysieuieg 200 ueyBumon
m m oslidisjug ‘Muun ‘esnsedxyg ‘Ayibajul



(eBueyD AyyeeH)

Jouw se uonsod sgjiwis e ui sjdoad 1ayjo ypum 'peSSaIppE 6q |[IM SUISOUDD asou) eyl eBpejmowy
Bupyiom sem | asneosq posSeLIBquId 10 plemyme [99) U} Ul pUE SOUBPYUOD YIIM SWIBOUOD PUE SJUBPIoUl

Kojes yusijed Jpe Hodal 0] JUSPIIUDD |09) JBIS SIoUM
Lupip | pue jeaib siem bunsip pue asiolaxe sy} ylog, aInyno e dojaAsp puUe S30IAISS JNO UM SIUBPIOUI

Wwiey S[qePIOAR JO JBGUINU U} 8ONPal [[IM BAA
jUsIIOT JUBNEd

aMew o} adoy am sausiafip Syl

‘Buiures; Buysno o peyelodiocou aq [m pue sBunssw wee} je
. pareys eq |m spoylew Juswaacidun woy Buiures) jo sedwexs eser)

"$POYIGW [D SnoueA o esn Uj axyejdn Anuept o} %wrw:u Jojuow

‘paIoNPUOD SMBIAG Jood puR JipNe [eo|Uljo O SuISeq B WOl ‘uirey [enuelod Jo malAsI/UCIHEdUNUSDL SAOB0Id

" apnjoul 03 sjooyseibojopoyiew Juswsacidw Ayen o} uoiels. "SPOLloW pue s|00} EwEm;oEE_ Aupenb

‘sioBeUBW JO @OURPUSYTE JOJUON w soBeuew Joy Buiuren jo Lealpp oy waws|dw pue dojenag | gsiin 0} siaBeuew Jo} Ayoedes asealou|
unopued Jo finp Jepun saiiqisuodss.
‘Buiures je souepualy | Jeis Buipnjoul pedojessp ag 01 141001 (WY SisAfeuy esne 100y

‘pouelidwos jo ebejusoiad uo Buntodsl Inopue’) jo Ang eyl Jo MolAs) B "S80IAI9S

Ayuo “mijoel ¥y oy Buisn sjuepioul snoles jo ypne Ayiuoly | apnjour o} seanpadoid pue foijod Buiiodal yuspiou oy} jo MolAY |2 sso.0® Jnopue) jo fing eyl pequig

's189in aunsseld z efie)s e|qepIOAR JO UONONPaL 0RO © URHY

s180jn ainsseid g ebE)s ajgERIOAE U UORONPS! %09 UBNY «

~ suo0in aunssaid ejqeploae  obels olez areH «

smalnal 10ad UIYIM pesn oq o} Jejewioseg aies) Jo aInyny -
suonows pue sBuiesy uo sey qol siay) 1ordu 8y} sio(dxe
‘PreOqysEp [EUCHELLIOJSUB] B U0 suodaa Apoprenb aaiooal preog 0] Ljucw B 9ouo Jaylebio] sWoo [Im Jels [es|uljo-uou pue

, : [EDILI2 219UYM ‘SBOIAIDS OM] Ul SPUNCI ZHEMYOS S3NPONU] » . "wirey

. BSNOH J09UUCY) Je pue | ajqepioae conpes pue ainyna Ajoyes jueiled sy

*SLUSOUCO/SJUIB|dWLIOD pUEB SUSPIOUL JO MBIADY anusy) o1en) Jusbin sy ulyum se|ppnH Alejeg, eonponu| « |  dojoasp pue ainseaw 0} SwsiUeyoew JsAljeQ

-8160jn anssaid sjqeploAe J0 seshjeuy asner) 100y J0 Jequinp

550925 pue ssaiboid INo 3jEN|EAZ/3INSEIL |[IM 2M MOH 1 Op [IIM 8M MO op M M 1BYM

9 1/ 10Z neooy Alfenyy feruuy diysieured aueQdur) weyBuiioN
.V m osudiajug ‘Myun ‘eosniodxg Ajibajug

Page 24



f
L |

'uosiad anbjun yoee

Jo spesu fenpiapul 8y} o} 1depe o} Anqe ay) aaey ased-jjes pue abeuew-jes o) sjge Joyeq eq pue
saolues pue Aem pojeiBajul ue ul yuom sped sy jo pesiLXew §1 eduspuadapul Jioy} Jey} [88) JIm suazin) .
Ife YIyM Ul Lislshs pauLIojsue) & 89S [ SUSZWD « AuuNWiuoo Jno Jo siequusu panfea se pelemoduws
aJ1| Jo Aurenb paaciduwi ue aas jjIm suompuod uugy [#@} Aoyl yoiym vl Aem e Ul J9W aIe spasu pue
Buo| ssow 10 euo yum sjuepise Ay weyBupop - S80I0UO [enpIAIPUI JIBY] JeU] |89) [|IM SUSZIND) «

2y ew o} adoy am aduaiajip ayl

*a480 Lewud pue areo Juenedu) jo asusuadxe 'spJooai jusned o] sseooe Jujof ainsug . .
Jood Kiea e Bugode. ejdoad o uoipodoud ey; uy uononpey 9o1uas pajelBeju ey Jealjep 0} sosoppom eyl dojersq «
$301MI98 o1e)

"Reis jo syibue [eudsoy ul uoonpey | 1 56,0 pue JUBWB|GESY 6180 [BIO0S PUB L}{eoH 8180000 «

S582IN5 pue ssaiboid Ino ajen|eAssaINSERW [[IM DM MO 1 Op ||IM am MoH

f

"Peysiiqeise mou dnoury eannoexs Julor & yim suoiesiuebio Jeuped ussmieq diysuonejel ey suidiepun JuewoesBe simuea juiol ¢

‘uree) Juswiejqesy ase) [Ioog pue wes) ey awop LoueBiawg ‘neaing esen Auoyiny oo .
qny abezy] Aunwwoy) pue soinieg ale) Juabin uswalgesy .

i

‘a1e0 Buisinu 1o feluspisas wis)-Buoy ebueyo 410% Yyoreyy Aq seoiueg aren) wisbin pue
0} Anue pue suoissiwpes ‘suoissiwpe Aressaoauun u uojonpay | @inyno Buoddns m,.__u_._.u__s Juiof Joj sjooojoud pue 85820.d « | juswsiqesy sIE) [EI0OG PUE YYESH SrelBelyl

OP ||LM 3Mm 1BUM |

Page 2

stauped Asy InQ

“Bunpiom diysseupred uo uoieuLioul elow Joj Node: siy ul sanuoud meu Jaujo oc.ﬁ jo suonoes  s/aupied Aay, eul ose 99g
"JuNoooy Ayfenyy s Jesd 15| seg “ewwelBoid eren pajesBaiu) ynpy oy Jo wesnsom e i oeloid sy

uo SpIng HOHoAA

883UGAI08YS [EOIUI]O puB Sousuadxe jusiie

suiewop AiEnp

'aJed 0} awiy [2o1ujo dn eay) 0] pesiixew aq ues Aoeden)

uopeaiidnp Buionpe. pue eaustiedxs usziuo eyl Buiroidwi ‘ewoy umo Jiey) ul uezyo & Buiess sisuolorid JO JequInu ey Ul uORoNPaI < s
fyrenb ul sjuewsncidwi pue sainusIoyy

Aauinol usznio peuyjuresiis e pue souspuedepul 80w ‘sucissiwpe [eydsoy U uoRonpel & Buipnjou) 'SUszZIO 10} SSWOSING hotam_ .

iS)yauaq JO Joquinu & sey uopeiBeju|

Aylioud siyy esouo am AYpA

f

A1aA1jep 921M0s Ul suonesiueBio ssuyed yum uoneibaju a1op g Aioug

91/61 0% 1uncooy Afeny) [enuuy diysisuired aenfin weyfumon
m m asudiayuzg ‘Myun ‘asniedxz Aibaiug



This page is intentionally left blank



)2 9bed

O CityCare

Building Healthier Communities

Stakeholder consultation
February/March 2017

Annual Quality

Account — setting
the priorities




gz abed

What is an Annual Quality Account?

Quality Accounts are an important way for local providers of NHS
services to report on quality and show improvements in the
services they deliver to local communities and stakeholders.

The quality of the services is measured by looking at patient
safety, the effectiveness of treatments that patients receive and
patient feedback about the care provided.

Our reports are checked by our Board, Nottingham City Clinical
Commissioning Group, Nottingham City Council’'s Health Scrutiny
Panel and HealthWatch.

() CityCare

@ Building Healthier Communities Slide 2



62 abed

What needs to be included?

Quality Accounts look at:

Where we are performing well and where we need to make
Improvements

Progress against quality priorities set previously and new
priorities for the following year

How the public, patients, carers and staff were involved in
decisions on these priorities.

O CityCare

Building Healthier Communities Slide 3



0€ abed

Update on our priorities for 2016/17

Caring for and supporting our staff so they can continue
providing high quality care

Focus on mental health knowledge and skills with
reference to our mental capacity strategy

Self-management — promoting long term behaviour
change and increasing awareness

Reducing avoidable harm

More integration with partner organisations in service
delivery

O CltyCare

Building Healthier Commun Slide 4



Achievements — caring for and supporting
our staff

Workforce Strategy (2016-18)
Full Staff Survey (2015)

‘We said, we did’ — engagement events

TE abed

Well-being Group

Improved Employee Assistance
Programme (Validium)

Supervision (1:1, Restorative, Clinical)

() CityCare

@ Building Healthier Communities Slide 5



What else we plan to do

Health and Wellbeing Strategy

Emotional, Psychological and Physical wellbeing

Improved Leadership & Management Development

Z¢ abed

Including Equality and Diversity
Review of the appraisal process

Response to (vws) National Staff Survey (o16)
‘We said, we did’ — engagement events

Staff Engagement Strategy
) CityCare

@ Building Healthier Communities Slide 6



Achievements — mental health knowledge
and skills

Right People - Specialist Practitioners have been recruited and are
working in the neighbourhood teams and Childrens Services

Supporting Staff - We have reviewed areas of Clinical Practice and
introduced specialist training for staff

€¢ abed

An action Learning Set has been established consisting of Mental
Health Practitioners within CityCare

What’s Different - Fact sheets have been developed, new evidence
based packages of care and community groups introduced

() CityCare

@ Building Healthier Communities Slide 7



What else we plan to do

Build on Success — Action Learning Sets, Training, Continue with
New Packages of Care

Supporting Staff — Expand restorative supervision model and
introduce a number of wellbeing groups. Destigmatizing mental
wellbeing and supporting staff to care.

y¢ abed

What will be Different — Introduce a new “toolkit” of care for young
mothers with identified mental health needs

Build on the National Strategy to raise the profile of the importance of
Mental Health within our Community

() CityCare

@ Building Healthier Communities Slide 8



Achievements — self management and
long term behaviour change

Right People — Any clinician or social care worker within a
neighbourhood or specialist team would recognise the need for a
Social Prescription. The care co-ordinator initiates the social
prescription

Gg abed

Supporting Staff — Staff have received training to support this role

What’s Different — Social needs for our patients are identified and
they are signposted to the appropriate service i.e. financial, self help
or low level Mental Health support

() CityCare

@ Building Healthier Communities Slide 9



What else we plan to do

Build on Success — Pilot started in Bulwell and has since been
extended to a further 4 neighbourhood teams. Implementation in the
remaining teams by end of March 2017

9¢ abed

() CityCare

@ Building Healthier Communities Slide 10



1€ abed

Achievements — reducing avoidable harm

Embedded Duty of Candour across all services

Developed our Quality Strategy and Sign up to Safety
action plans and provide quarterly updates to the Quality
and Safety Group on our work to reduce avoidable harm

Held a focus group at Connect House with patients on
what it means to be “safe”.

Introduced patient safety walkabouts which evaluate well

O CityCare

Building Healthier Commun Slide 11



g¢ abed

What else we plan to do

Progress the Serious Incident Review Group to ensure
organisational learning is shared.

Hold more focus groups across services to explore with
our patients what it means to be safe.

Use Quality Improvement Methodology to embed learning
across services.

Continue to promote the patient safety walkabouts

O CityCare

Building Healthier Communities Slide 12



Achievements — integration with partners

Right People — Integration of Health and Social Care Reablement
and Urgent Care staff, who are now co-located.

Supporting Staff — Regular written communication via email, team
meetings, engagement events, training.

6< abed

What’s Different - To empower people with long term health
conditions to feel supported to manage their own health and social
care needs and live independently in their own homes for longer.
Streamlining of service provision increasing capacity for visits.
CM2000 electronic visit allocation for support workers.

() CityCare

@ Building Healthier Communities Slide 13



What else we plan to do

Build on Success — All visits to be co-ordinated by CM2000 across
the integrated care and support workforce, enabling greater flexibility
& increasing overall capacity of the service.

Shared records

Ot abed

Joint training

() CityCare

@ Building Healthier Communities Slide 14



T abed

(') C|tyCare

Building Healthier Commun

New priorities for

2017/18




2t abed

Engaging around our new priorities

To help us develop our quality priorities for 2017/18 we have:

Used all staff communications, staff Voice and team
meetings

Engaged with the Patient Experience Group
Engaged with community groups and other stakeholders

Held a dedicated stakeholder event to consider
suggestions received

O CityCare

Building Healthier Commun Slide 16



¢t abed

We are proposing the following new
priorities
1 Promoting prevention
Improving mental health and wellbeing
Signposting to key services
Making every contact count

Self care

Q) C|tyCare

Building Healthier Commun Slide 17



vt oabed

We are proposing the following new
priorities
2 More integration for seamless care

Children’s services

Adult services

O CityCare

Building Healthier Commun Slide 18



G abed

We are proposing the following new
priorities
3 Reducing avoidable harm

Learning from incidents

Recognition of the deteriorating sick adult or child

Safeguarding — children and adults

Other priorities will be woven through the report including
our staff, using WRES data and equality and diversity.

() CltyCare

Building Healthier Commun Slide 19



oy abed

Next steps

Following formal consultation and agreement on the
priorities to be taken forward, our teams will develop
measurable aims and actions for 2017/18.

These will be detailed in the ‘look forward’ section of our
annual quality account for 2016/17.

The report will be published in June 2017.

O CityCare

Building Healthier Commun Slide 20



Agenda Item 6

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

23 FEBRUARY 2017

WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17

REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF STRATEGY AND RESOURCES

1.

11

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Purpose
To consider the Committee’s work programme for 2016/17 based on areas of

work identified by the Committee at previous meetings and any further
suggestions raised at this meeting.

Action required

The Committee is asked to note the work that is currently planned for the
municipal year 2016/17 and make amendments to this programme as
appropriate.

Background information

The Health Scrutiny Committee is responsible for carrying out the overview and
scrutiny role and responsibilities for health and social care matters and for
exercising the Council’s statutory role in scrutinising health services for the City.

The Committee is responsible for setting and managing its own work
programme to fulfil this role.

In setting a programme for scrutiny activity, the Committee should aim for an
outcome-focused work programme that has clear priorities and a clear link to its
roles and responsibilities. The work programme needs to be flexible so that
issues which arise as the year progresses can be considered appropriately.
This is likely to include consultations from health service commissioners and
providers about substantial variations and developments in health services that
the Committee has statutory responsibilities in relation to.

Where there are a number of potential items that could be scrutinised in a given
year, consideration of what represents the highest priority or area of risk will
assist with work programme planning. Changes and/or additions to the work
programme will need to take account of the resources available to the
Committee.

The work programme for the remainder of the municipal year is attached at
Appendix 1.

Nottingham City and Nottinghamshire County Councils have established a Joint
Health Scrutiny Committee which is responsible for scrutinising the
commissioning and delivery of local health services accessed by both City and
County residents.

Page 47



4.1

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

List of attached information

Appendix 1 — Health Scrutiny Committee 2016/17 Work Programme

Background papers, other than published works or those disclosing

exempt or confidential information

None

Published documents referred to in compiling this report

Reports to and minutes of the Health Scrutiny Committee during 2016/17

Wards affected

All

Contact information

Jane Garrard, Senior Governance Officer
Tel: 0115 8764315
Email: jane.garrard@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Page 48


mailto:jane.garrard@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

61 abed

Health Scrutiny Committee 2016/17 Work Programme

Date

Items

19 May 2016

Nottingham CityCare Partnership Quality Account 2015/16
To consider the draft Quality Account 2015/16 and decide if the Committee wishes to submit
a comment for inclusion in the Account

(Nottingham CityCare Partnership)

Homecare Quality
To review the performance and contract management for home care services by the
Council’'s Contract and Procurement Team

(Nottingham City Council)

Response to recommendations of the End of Life/ Palliative Care Review
To receive responses to recommendations of the End of Life/ Palliative Care Review and
determine timescales for review of implementation

Work Programme 2016/17

30 June 2016

Urgent Care Centre
To review operation of the Urgent Care Centre, with a focus on usage; access to the Centre;
patient experience and feedback; impact on primary care and emergency care services; and
future developments.

(Nottingham City CCG, Nottingham CityCare)

Development of Health and Wellbeing Strategy
To respond to consultation on development of the Health and Wellbeing Strategy
(Health and Wellbeing Board)

Work Programme 2016/17




Date Items

21 July 2016 e Scrutiny of Portfolio Holder for Adults and Health
To scrutinise the performance of the Portfolio Holder for Adults and Health against relevant Council
Plan priorities

(Nottingham City Council)

e Healthwatch Nottingham Annual Report
To receive and give consideration to the Healthwatch Nottingham Annual Report
(Healthwatch Nottingham)

e Work Programme 2016/17

0G abed

22 September 2016 e Adult Integrated Care Programme

To review progress in delivery of the Adult Integrated Care Programme and the impact for

service users; and to look at the Equality Impact Assessment for Assistive Technology
(Nottingham City CCG)

e Work Programme 2016/17

20 October 2016 e Seasonal flu vaccination programme
To review the uptake of the seasonal flu vaccination programme during 2015/16; and how
effective action to improve uptake has been

(NHS England, NCC Public Health)

e Homecare Quality — Adult social care and safeguarding perspective
To review the role of adult social care and safeguarding teams in ensuring the quality of homecare
services meets the needs of service users
(Nottingham City Council)

e Work Programme 2016/17




TG abed

Date

ltems

24 November 2016

End of Life/ Palliative Care Review — Implementation of Recommendations
To scrutinise implementation of agreed recommendations

Nottingham Homecare Market
To consider how the Council is responding in the immediate and longer term to pressures in
the homecare market to minimise the impact on citizens.

(Nottingham City Council)

Work Programme 2016/17

22 December 2016

CANCELLED

19 January 2017

GP Services in Nottingham
To review work taking place to ensure that all residents have access to good quality GP services now
and in the future.

a) Update on GP service provision from NHS Nottingham City Clinical Commissioning Group
b) Report from Healthwatch Nottingham on GP services

Feedback from regional health scrutiny chairs meeting
(Chair)

Work Programme 2016/17

23 February 2017

Nottingham CityCare Partnership Quality Account 2016/17
To consider performance against priorities for 2016/17 and development of priorities for

2017/18




2S abed

Date

ltems

(Nottingham CityCare Partnership)

Feedback from visits to Nottingham CityCare Partnership service — Partnership Clinic at Boots,

Victoria Centre

Work Programme 2016/17

23 March 2017

Health needs of pregnant women
To develop an understanding of the health needs of pregnant women in Nottingham and
review how services are being commissioned to meet those needs, with a focus on reducing
health inequalities

(Public Health Nottingham City Council/ Nottingham City CCG)

Teenage pregnancy rates
To review whether the focus and investment in reducing teenage pregnancy over the last 10
years has resulted in a sustainable reduction in teenage pregnancy rates

(Public Health Nottingham City Council)

Feedback from regional health scrutiny chairs meeting
(Chair)

Work Programme 2016/17

20 April 2017

Next Phase Integrated Care
To hear about the next stages in implementing integrated care (following the Integrated Care
Programme) including commissioning of a Multispecialty Community Provider

(Nottingham City CCG)

Work Programme 2017/18
To develop the Committee’s work programme for 2017/18




To schedule
o Diagnosis of terminal and/or life altering conditions

To identify what follow up and support is provided to people diagnosed with terminal and/or life altering conditions and their
carers; and how this can be improved.

e Current and future capacity within the care home sector
e Cardio-vascular disease/ stroke
To review how effective work to reduce levels of CVD/ stroke is in the City

Visits
e Urgent Care Centre — prior to Urgent Care Centre item at June Committee meeting. 15 June
¢ Connect House — postponed and being rescheduled
e CityCare Partnership Clinic, Boots Victoria Centre 30 January

Iltems scheduled for 2017/18
May 2017
e Seasonal Flu Immunisation Programme 2016/17
To review the performance of the seasonal flu vaccination programme 2016/17 and the effectiveness of work to improve uptake rates
¢ Nottingham Homecare Market
To review the effectiveness of work that has taken place since November 2015 in response to pressures in the homecare market; and
the development of longer term plans to address pressures in the homecare market.
o End of Life/ Palliative Care Review — Implementation of Recommendations
To receive update from NUH on progress in implementing agreed recommendation
e Nottingham CityCare Partnership Quality Account 2015/16

€g abed

June 2017
e Self Harm and Suicide Prevention
To review approaches to preventing self harm and suicide in the City, in the context of the Wellness in Mind Strategy, Suicide
Prevention Strategy and the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy
e Urgent Care Centre
To review performance of the Urgent Care Centre against expected outcomes
¢ Integrated Urgent Care Pathway



G abed

July 2017

¢ Healthwatch Nottingham Annual Report 2016/17

e Improving access to assistive technology
To review progress in improving access to assistive technology, with a particular focus on equality groups and how access can be
improved for groups that are currently under represented amongst service users

October 2017

e Access to dental care

To review whether access to, take up and quality of NHS dental services has improved since scrutiny’s review of dental care in 2009
e Carer Support Services

To speak with commissioners and providers (Carers Federation and Carers Trust) about new carer support services and review plans to
ensure that carers’ needs are met.

January 2018

e GP Services in Nottingham City
To review current provision and quality of GP services in the City



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Nottingham CityCare Partnership Quality Account 2016/17
	Enc. 1 for Nottingham CityCare Partnership Quality Account 2016/17
	Enc. 2 for Nottingham CityCare Partnership Quality Account 2016/17

	6 Health Scrutiny Committee Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Health Scrutiny Committee Work Programme




